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From: "Judy Hogan" <judyhogan @ mindspring.com> 
To: "Catherine Wright" <cwright@herald-sun.com> 
Date: Wed, Nov 22, 2000 8:11 PM 
Subject: Letter to the Editor flT , , i..'-, 

PO Box 253 

Moncure, N.C. 27559-0253 AL

<judyhogan @ mindspring.com> 

November 22, 2000 

Ms. Catherine Wright, Editor NW 

Chapel Hill Herald 

106 Mallette St.  

Chapel Hill, N.C. 27516 

Dear Ms. Wright: 

I am writing to call attention to four events in early December which are open to the public and concern CP 
& L's plan to double its local storage of irradiated fuel rods from Shearon Harris, New Brunswick, and a 
S.C. plant: December 1, Wake County Courthouse, trial for three arrested on Oct 17 in front of CP&L 
headquarters in Raleigh when they tried to deliver a petition to CEO William Cavanaugh: Jim Warren, the 
peaceful but persistent leader of N.C. Warn, whose patience and courage helped defeat the low level 
nuclear waste dump for seven Southern states planned for Wake-Chatham border; Rev. Carrie Bolton, 
pastor at Alston Chapel Church in Pittsboro, recognized for her work in opening a daycare and summer 
camp program for black children; Lewis Pitts, a lawyer advising Warn, who works for North State Legal 
Services, a non-profit organization dedicated to helping provide legal services to those who might not be 
able to afford them. On December 3 NC Warn is sponsoring a rally at 3 P.M. at the Shearon Harris plant 
in New Hill, with music, speeches, puppets. December 6 we have an opportunity to hear one of the 
scientists, Gordon Thompson, speak at The Chapel Hill Town Hall at 7:30 P.M. on the risk of a major 
nuclear accident in the Triangle. Thompson and David Lochbaum have been prevented by CP & L's 
lawyers from giving their testimony before the Nuclear Regulatory Commission board which will make the 
decision about whether this doubling of nuclear waste in the heart of the Triangle is safe. Then December 
7 you can witness the CP & L and Orange County lawyers presenting their cases before the NRC board in 
the McKimmon Center at NCSU, beginning at 9:30 A.M. For more information: NC Warn: 919-490-0747 & 
www.ncwarn.org 

Curiously CP & L has spent in the last two years at least $30 million on lawyers to proceed with their 
storage plan and on advertisement and other promotion to improve their image, when they could have 
spent it on safer, dry cask storage and gained a real reputation for being good citizens and neighbors. I 
call on Triangle citizens and the customers of CP & L to let their voices be heard, make their presence felt 
at these events! 

Sincerely, 

Judy Hogan 

919-545-9932 
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PO Box 253 

Moncure, N.C. 27559-0253 

<judyhogan @mindspring.com> 

November 22, 2000 

Ms. Catherine Wright, Editor 

Chapel Hill Herald 

106 Mallette St.  

Chapel Hill, N.C. 27516 

Dear Ms. Wright: 

I am writing to call attention to four events in early December which are 
open to the public and concern CP & L's plan to double its local storage 
of irradiated fuel rods from Shearon Harris, New Brunswick, and a S.C.  
plant: December 1, Wake County Courthouse, trial for three arrested on 
Oct 17 in front of CP&L headquarters in Raleigh when they tried to 
deliver a petition to CEO William Cavanaugh: Jim Warren, the peaceful 
but persistent leader of N.C. Warn, whose patience and courage helped 
defeat the low level nuclear waste dump for seven Southern states 
planned for Wake-Chatham border; Rev. Carrie Bolton, pastor at Alston 
Chapel Church in Pittsboro, recognized for her work in opening a 
daycare and summer camp program for black children; Lewis Pitts, a 
lawyer advising Warn, who works for North State Legal Services, a non
profit organization dedicated to helping provide legal services to those 
who might not be able to afford them. On December 3 NC Warn is 
sponsoring a rally at 3 P.M. at the Shearon Harris plant in New Hill, with
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music, speeches, puppets. December 6 we have an opportunity to hear 
one of the scientists, Gordon Thompson, speak at The Chapel Hill Town 
Hall at 7:30 P.M. on the risk of a major nuclear accident in the Triangle.  
Thompson and David Lochbaum have been prevented by CP & L' s 
lawyers from giving their testimony before the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission board which will make the decision about whether this 
doubling of nuclear waste in the heart of the Triangle is safe. Then 
December 7 you can witness the CP & L and Orange County lawyers 
presenting their cases before the NRC board in the McKimmon Center at 
NCSU, beginning at 9:30 A.M. For more information: NC Warn: 919
490-0747 & www.ncwam.org 

Curiously CP & L has spent in the last two years at least $30 million on 
lawyers to proceed with their storage plan and on advertisement and 
other promotion to improve their image, when they could have spent it 
on safer, dry cask storage and gained a real reputation for being good 
citizens and neighbors. I call on Triangle citizens and the customers of 
CP & L to let their voices be heard, make their presence felt at these 
events! 

Sincerely, 

Judy Hogan

919-545-9932
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant)

) ) 
) 
) 
)

Docket No. 50-400-LA

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENTS (2) have 
been served upon the following persons by U.S. mail, first class, or through NRC internal 
distribution.

Office of Commission Appellate 
Adjudication 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Administrative Judge 
Peter S. Lam 
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel 
Mail Stop - T-3 F23 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Susan L. Uttal, Esq.  
Robert M. Weisman, Esq.  
Office of the General Counsel 
Mail Stop - 0-15 D21 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatorytommission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

William D. Johnson 
Vice President and Senior Counsel 
Carolina Power & Light Company 
P.O. Box 1551 
Raleigh, NC 27602

Administrative Judge 
G. Paul Bollwerk, Ill, Chairman 
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel 
Mail Stop - T-3 F23 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Administrative Judge 
Thomas D. Murphy 
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel 
Mail Stop - T-3 F23 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Diane Curran, Esq.  
Harmon, Curran, Spielberg 

& Eisenberg, L.L.P.  
1726 M Street, NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20036 

John H. O'Neill, Jr., Esq.  
William R. Hollaway, Esq.  
Shaw Pittman 
2300 N Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20037



2

Docket No. 50-400-LA 
LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENTS (2)

Office of the Secretary of the Commisskon

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, 
this 2 7th day of November 2000


